From: Scott, Andrew

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Cc: MYERS, MARGARET

Subject: [External_Sender] DHS CWOD Office NRC License
Date: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:51:14 PM

Leo,

We will be proceeding with the byproduct material, with the intent of amending the
license when we get the certifications for the SNM.

| will be working on getting everything together on Monday/Tuesday to forward it to
you.

Thanks for your assistance, and especially your patience.
Cheers,
Andy

Andrew L. Scott, PhD, CHP
Senior Radiological/Nuclear Health Advisor
ICLN Program Manager
Radiation Safety Branch
Operations Support Directorate
CWMD Office

Department of Homeland Security
202-254-8629 (Desk)
202-815-6418 (Cell)
202-254-2303 (Fax)
andrew.scott@hg.dhs.gov

andrew.scott@dhs.sgov.gov
alscott@dhs.ic.gov
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